Public Document Pack





IAN DAVIDSON, CHIEF EXECUTIVE, TOWN HALL, STATION ROAD, CLACTON-ON-SEA, ESSEX, CO15 1SE. TELEPHONE (01255) 686868

RESOURCES AND SERVICES OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

DATE: Wednesday, 9 July 2025

TIME: 7.30 pm

VENUE: Town Hall, Station Road, Clacton-on-

Sea, CO15 1SE

MEMBERSHIP:

Councillor P Honeywood Councillor M Cossens Councillor Bensilum Councillor Goldman Councillor Harris Councillor J Henderson Councillor Newton Councillor Steady AGENDA

Most Council meetings are open to the public and press. The space for the public and press will be made available on a first come first served basis. Agendas are available to view five working days prior to the meeting date and the Council aims to publish Minutes within five working days of the meeting. Meeting papers can be provided, on request, in large print, in Braille, or on disc, tape, or in other languages.

This meeting will be filmed by the Council for live and/or subsequent broadcast on the Council's website. The whole of the meeting will be filmed, except where there are confidential or exempt items, and the footage will be on the website for up to 24 months (the Council retains one full year of recordings and the relevant proportion of the current Municipal Year). The Council will seek to avoid/minimise footage of members of the public in attendance at, or participating in, the meeting. In addition, the Council is obliged by law to allow members of the public to take photographs, film, audio record and report on the proceedings at public meetings. The Council will only seek to prevent this should it be undertaken in a disruptive or otherwise inappropriate manner.

If you have any queries regarding webcasting or the recording of meetings by the public, please contact Keith Simmons Email: democraticservices@tendringdc.gov.uk or Telephone on 01255 686580

DATE OF PUBLICATION: Tuesday, 8 July 2025

AGENDA

5 Reference from Cabinet - A.1 - Annual Capital and Treasury Strategy for 2025-26 (Pages 5 - 6)

The Committee is asked to consider the adopted Capital and Treasury Strategy for 2025/26.

Date of the Next Scheduled Meeting

The next scheduled meeting of the Resources and Services Overview and Scrutiny Committee is to be held in the Town Hall, Station Road, Clacton-on-Sea, CO15 1SE at 7.30 pm on Wednesday, 30 July 2025.

Information for Visitors

FIRE EVACUATION PROCEDURE

There is no alarm test scheduled for this meeting. In the event of an alarm sounding, please calmly make your way out of any of the fire exits in the hall and follow the exit signs out of the building.

Please heed the instructions given by any member of staff and they will assist you in leaving the building and direct you to the assembly point.

Please do not re-enter the building until you are advised it is safe to do so by the relevant member of staff.

Your calmness and assistance is greatly appreciated.

Agenda Item 5

RESOURCES AND SERVICES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

9 JULY 2025

REFERENCE FROM CABINET

A.1 <u>ANNUAL CAPITAL AND TREASURY STRATEGY FOR 2025/26 (INCLUDING PRUDENTIAL AND TREASURY INDICATORS)</u>

(Report prepared by Ian Ford)

PART 1 – KEY INFORMATION

PURPOSE OF THE REPORT

The Committee is asked to consider the adopted Capital and Treasury Strategy for 2025/26.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

At its meeting held on 11 April 2025 (Minute 161 refers), the Cabinet had considered a report of the Corporate Finance and Governance Portfolio Holder (A.3) which had sought Cabinet's agreement of the Annual Capital and Treasury Strategy for 2025/26 (including Prudential and Treasury Indicators) for submission to Full Council.

Within the Cabinet report referred to above, it was highlighted that in terms of the reporting process associated with the Strategy, this would ordinarily be based on obtaining the agreement of the Portfolio Holder for Corporate Finance and Governance for consultation with the Resources and Services Overview and Scrutiny Committee, following which it would be submitted to Cabinet and then onto Full Council. However, due to the timetable of meetings and the continuing work pressures, including those associated with clearing the backlog of outstanding Statement of Accounts that had been due to external audit delays, a revised timescale was proposed.

This revised timescale was based on seeking Cabinet's agreement to the strategy along with a recommendation for it to be presented to Full Council for approval and adoption. In terms of consulting with the Resources and Overview and Scrutiny Committee, it had been proposed to undertake this as early as possible in 2025/26.

It had been felt that the above reflected a pragmatic approach to ensure that the strategy could be approved ahead of the financial year it related to or as soon as possible thereafter. However, it also recognised that if the Resources and Overview and Scrutiny Committee had any comments, which could also require further exploration / investigation, then they could be considered and reported to Full Council later, where potential in-year revisions to the Strategy could be considered.

In terms of the Cabinet meeting on 11 April 2025, it was "RESOLVED that the Annual Capital and Treasury Strategy for 2025/26 (including Prudential and Treasury Indicators) be recommended to Full Council for its approval, acknowledging that consultation with the Resources and Services Overview and Scrutiny Committee will be undertaken during 2025/26, subject to inclusion within that Committee's Work Programme."

Full Council duly considered the Strategy at its meeting held on 20 May 2025 (Minute 33 refers) and resolved: -

"That the annual Capital and Treasury Strategy for 2025/26 (including Prudential and Page 5

Treasury Indicators), as set out in Appendix A to the reference report (A.5), be approved and adopted."

A copy of the published Full Council Report (that includes the earlier report considered by Cabinet on 11 April 2025) is attached to this report.

RECOMMENDATIONS

That the Committee, having considered the attached report and appendices, decides whether it wishes to make any comments or recommendations to the Cabinet regarding the contents of the adopted annual Capital and Treasury Strategy for 2025/26 (including Prudential and Treasury Indicators).

MONITORING OFFICER'S ADVICE

Nothing further to add to the contents of the report.

BACKGROUND PAPERS FOR THE DECISION

Published Minutes of the meeting of the Cabinet held on 11 April 2025.

Published Minutes of the meeting of the Council held on 20 May 2025.

APPENDICES

APPENDIX A - Published A.5 Report (and Appendices) being the Reference Report from Cabinet to the meeting of the Full Council on 20 May 2025